




















THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
NOVEMBER 29, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 4 
 

      M I N U T E S 
 

DATE:  Wednesday November 29, 2017 
COUNCIL PUBLIC MEETING:  7:00 P.M. 
Council Chambers- Municipal Office- 7404 
Wellington Road 34 

 

The November 29, 2017 Council Public Meeting was held on the above date and called to order 
at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers, Aberfoyle.  
 
1. ATTENDANCE:   

 
Mayor Dennis Lever  
Councillor Matthew Bulmer 
Councillor Susan Fielding  
Councillor Ken Roth  
Councillor John Sepulis 
 
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: 

 
1. Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk  
2. Kelly Patzer, Development and Legislative Coordinator  
3. Nancy Reid, Stantec 
4. Mark Stone, MLS Planning 

    
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
 

1. Bev Wozniak 
2. Dianne Paron 
3. Ean & Beppy Coburn 
4. Doug lane 
5. Marc Reid 
6. Robert Milburn 
7. Lisa Brown 
8. Phil & Pamela O’Dell 
9. Tony Horvat for Slovenski Park 
10. Barclay Nap  

 
2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST & THE GENERAL NATURE THEREOF: 

 
There was no disclosure of pecuniary interest declared by any member of Council. 

 
3. COMMUNICATIONS:  
  

1. Aird & Berlis correspondence dated April 27, 2017 regarding the use of a Zoning 
By-law to deal with Site Alteration Matters.  

 
2. Final Draft Comprehensive Zoning By-law – October 2017 
 

4. PUBLIC MEETING 
 

The Chair welcomed those attending the second Public Meeting.  
 
The Chair advised that purpose of the Public Meeting is to inform and provide the public with 
the opportunity to ask questions, or to express views with respect to the Final Draft of the 
Comprehensive Zoning By-law.  
 
The Chair advised that the members of Council are here to observe and listen to public 
comments; however, they will not provide a position on the matter.  
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
NOVEMBER 29, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

The Chair informed attendees when Council makes a decision, should you disagree with 
that decision, the Planning Act provides you with an opportunity to appeal this application to 
the Ontario Municipal Board for a hearing. Please note that if a person or public body does 
not make oral submissions at a public meeting or written submissions to the Township of 
Puslinch before the decision is made, the person or public body is not entitled to appeal the 
decision of the Township of Puslinch to the Ontario Municipal Board. In addition, if a person 
or public body does not make an oral submission at a public meeting, or make written 
comments to the Township of Puslinch before the decision is made, the person or public 
body may not be added as a party to the hearing of an appeal before the Ontario Municipal 
Board unless, in the opinion of the Board, there are reasonable grounds to do so.  
The Chair noted that the Planning Act requires that at least one Public Meeting be held for 
a Comprehensive Zoning By-law.   
 
The Chair instructed the format of the Public Meeting is as follows:  

• The consultant, Nancy Reid of Stantec, will present the purpose and details of the 
Draft By-law and any further relevant information.  

• Following this, the public can obtain clarification, ask questions and express their 
views on the proposal. 

• The Township will attempt to answer questions or respond to concerns this evening. 
If this is not possible, the Township will follow up and obtain this information. 
Responses will be provided when this matter is brought forward and evaluated by 
Council at a later date.   

 
1. Statutory Public Meeting – Final Draft Comprehensive Zoning By-law  

 
a. Presentation by Nancy Reid of Stantec, Consultant for the Township  
b. Public Comment – An opportunity will be provided to those in attendance to make 

comment on the Final Draft Comprehensive Zoning By-law 
 
Nancy Reid of Stantec presented the project, detailing that a comprehensive response chart 
has been ongoing since January 2017 where all comments have been recorded and will be 
addressed in a report to Council. The chart will be available in January for review. The goals of 
the project are being met to align with the Township’s Strategic Plan, urban design guidelines 
and the County of Wellington Official Plan.  Key changes in the new zoning by-law include 
parking and general provisions, a user friendly layout where similar zone classifications have 
been grouped for comparison and defined terms are bolded. Site specific zones are now 
located in one list, and the site specific zones have not changed where they have met the 
criteria to be maintained in the new by-law. Four new overlays are now shown in the by-law 
that show Conservation Authority regulated areas, source water protection areas, 
environmental protection areas, floodplains. Minimum lot areas have been increased, but 
flexibility can be achieved by completing a satisfactory hydrogeology study. There have been 
many comments relating to kennels and currently a best practices review is underway. It is 
requested that any site-specific property discussions be addressed separately. 
 
Doug Lane noted the GRCA has visited some properties to review the Natural Environment 
boundaries and he was not aware the GRCA offered this service and acknowledged he 
understood that amendments to a flood plain require more in depth studies. 
Nancy Reid confirmed that the GRCA did follow up with some landowners in November. 
Doug Lane commented that if the floodplain does change, he would like to understand how 
this could affect his property.  
Nancy Reid indicated that if a Conservation Authority changes a floodplain limit, the change 
would be immediately in effect. 
Marc Reid summarized a letter written on behalf of the Wellington Federation of Agriculture, 
noting that farms need to remain competitive and that Prime Agricultural lands already provide 
protection to the needs of farmers, and does not agree with any expansion to the natural 
Environment Zone. There are concerns with putting restrictions and limitations in the by-law 
with regard to accessory farm help accommodations, outdoor storage, structure height and 
farm businesses. 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
NOVEMBER 29, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

Marc Reid indicated he would be happy to meet with Nancy Reid to review the letter. 
Bev Wozniak remarked that employment lands should be located along Concession 7 Rd. 
down to Wellington Rd. 34, where there are services such as gas, hydro and planned future 
upgrades to Concession 7 Rd. It is not economical to have the future industrial lands located 
on the west side of the Hanlon Expressway. 
Tony Horvat of Slovenski Park indicated he contacted the GRCA about possible Natural 
Environment mapping errors and he was hoping to get an update. 
Nancy Reid indicated that Tony Horvat should contact the GRCA for an update. 
Lisa Brown commented that she wrote a letter in opposition to pre-zoning lands as she does 
not know how it will affect tax assessments. 
Barclay Nap indicated that all farms are businesses and he thinks a better term would be 
“farm-related business” and that “farm produce sales” should be called “farm product sales”. 
Limiting farm businesses to selling products only produced on a farm does not allow farmers to 
locally support each other. Limiting farm related businesses to a maximum of 2 employees is 
also restrictive  
Barclay Nap noted there is confusion between the difference of a farm greenhouse and a 
commercial greenhouse and that the farm accessory help accommodation dwelling sizes are 
too large. Also, farm accessory accommodations should be able to be located near the farm 
operation, not in a cluster with the main dwelling as currently proposed. 
Barclay Nap continued that sugar shacks should be a structure permitted in the Natural 
Environment Zone, bed & breakfasts should be permitted in urban zones as that is where 
many are located in other municipalities where there is access to public transportation and 
local businesses. Micro-breweries and wineries should be permitted in the Industrial Zone as 
well as the Agricultural Zone. 
Phil O’Dell indicated he has been in contact with the GRCA about an environmental overlay 
but was not sure if Stantec has received that correspondence. He has some minor concerns 
such as the definition of museum should also be related to humanity, home industries in the 
Agricultural Zone not permitting warehousing and the limit of 2 off-site employees permitted for 
home industries. 
Phil O’Dell indicated that section 4.1a(i) will restrict land locked properties that do not have 
frontage on a road. 
Robert Milburn questioned what could be the potential negativity of the proposed zoning by-
law. 
Mark Stone noted that it depends on one’s perspective. Some may say an expanded Natural 
Environment is restrictive but others may want to be surrounded by environmentally protected 
lands. Inadvertently there may be negatives that the Township will not be aware of, but the 
intent is to open up more land uses and property permissions. Township Council gave 
direction for the project to be progressive and forward thinking. 
Robert Milburn asked if there had been any consultation with the City of Guelph because the 
project should be compatible with the future land uses in Guelph. There is also a concern that 
senior residences are not permitted in Puslinch. 
Nancy Reid indicated that the project is not a visionary exercise such as a Secondary Plan to 
an Official Plan. The absence of municipal services in Puslinch restricts higher density 
development such as senior residences, however the Township has opened up more options 
for accessory apartments and garden suites. 
Robert Milburn questioned if landowners have been made aware of changes to their 
properties. 
Nancy Reid remarked that there have not been individual mail outs but the Township has 
extensively advertised the project.   
Dianne Paron asked when the potential adoption date of the by-law will be. 
Karen Landry indicated that it is the same process as a typical zoning amendment and when 
passed by Council in early 2018, there will be an appeal period. 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
NOVEMBER 29, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Dianne Paron questioned that if the comprehensive zoning by-law is appealed would it be all of 
it or would just the sections relating to the appeal be part of the OMB appeal with the rest of 
the by-law coming into effect. 
Mark Stone indicated the Township will have to wait to see the nature of any appeal to 
determine what will happen. 
 
5. CONFIRMING BY-LAW  

 
(a) By-Law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the Corporation of the Township of 

Puslinch  
 

Resolution No. 2017-424:   Moved by Councillor Sepulis and  
   Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 
That the following By-law be taken as read three times and finally passed in open 
Council: 
 
By-Law 081-2017 being a by-law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the 
Corporation of the Township of Puslinch at its meeting held on the 29th day of 
November 2017.   

CARRIED  
 
6.  ADJOURNMENT: 
 

Resolution No. 2017-425:   Moved by Councillor Fielding and  
   Seconded by Councillor Sepulis 
 
That Council hereby adjourns at 8:00 p.m. 

   CARRIED 
 
 

  ________________________________________ 
    Dennis Lever, Mayor 

  
   

 ________________________________________ 
  Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
December 6, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 7 
 

      M I N U T E S 
 

DATE:  Wednesday, December 6, 2017 
REGULAR MEETING:  2:00 P.M. 

 

The December 6, 2017 Regular Council Meeting was held on the above date and called to 
order at 2:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers, Aberfoyle.  
 
1. ATTENDANCE:   

 

Mayor Dennis Lever  
Councillor Matthew Bulmer 
Councillor Susan Fielding  
Councillor Ken Roth  
Councillor John Sepulis 
 
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: 

 
1. Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk  
2. Mary Hasan, Director of Finance/Treasurer 
3. Don Creed, Director of Public Works and Parks  
4. Nina Lecic, Deputy Clerk 
    
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
 
1. Lori Leroux 
2. Donna O’Krafka 
3. Doug Smith 
4. Karen Lever 
5. Kathy White 

 
2. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST & THE GENERAL NATURE THEREOF: 

 
Councillor Bulmer declared a conflict of interest with respect to Paragraph 37 of the 
Principles Integrity- Report on the Code of Conduct Complaint. Councillor Bulmer refrained 
from discussions on the matter. 
 
Mayor Lever read out a media release with respect to OMERS Voluntary Enrolment.  

 
3. CLOSED MEETING 

 
4. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES:  
 

(a) Public Meeting Minutes October 19, 2017 
(b) Council Meeting – November 15, 2017 
(c) Closed Council Meeting – November 15, 2017 
(d) Council Public Meeting – November 16, 2017 

 
Resolution No. 2017-426:   Moved by Councillor Roth and  

   Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 
 
That the minutes of the following meetings be adopted as written and distributed:  

 
(a) Public Meeting Minutes October 19, 2017 
(b) Council Meeting – November 15, 2017 as amended to reflect that: 

 
Resolution No. 2017-393 be amended to remove the objection for absolute title 
for the Township lands identified as PIN 71194-0079; 
 
And to authorize the acceptance of the undertaking and securities in the 
amount of $1,000 from DRS Developments Ltd. to the Township.   

(c) Closed Council Meeting – November 15, 2017 
(d) Council Public Meeting – November 16, 2017 

CARRIED  



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
December 6, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 2 of 7 
 

5. BUSINESS ARISING OUT OF THE MINUTES: 
 

6. PUBLIC MEETINGS:  
 

7. COMMUNICATIONS:  
  

1. Monthly Monitoring Report, Puslinch Pit- License No. 17600. 
a. Correspondence from Groundwater Science Corp dated November 9, 2017.  

 
2. User Fee Waiver and Community Grant Policy 

a. Correspondence from the Aberfoyle Farmer’s Market dated November 21, 2017.  
 

3. Morriston By-Pass and Highway 6 MTO Project 
a. Correspondence dated November 17, 2017.  

 
4. Monthly Monitoring Report, Mill Creek Pit, License #5738, Pt. Lot 24, Conc. 1 & Pt. Lot 

21-24, Conc. 2. 
a. Correspondence from Dufferin Aggregates dated November 13, 2017.  

 
5. Region of Waterloo Wastewater Treatment Master Plan Update, Notice of Public 

Consultation Centre No. 2 
a. Correspondence from CIMA dated November 22, 2017.  

 
6. Municipal Study 2017 

Correspondence from BMA Consulting Inc. 
 

7. Intergovernmental Affairs 
 
Resolution No. 2017-427:   Moved by Councillor Sepulis and  

   Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 
That the Township of Puslinch supports the Township of East Zorra-Tavistock’s 
Resolution granting municipalities the authority to approve landfill projects in or 
adjacent to their communities; 
 
And that the ultimate approval for landfill projects be the Township, or its 
designate, where the landfill is proposed.  

CARRIED 
 
Resolution No. 2017-428:   Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  

   Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 

That the Intergovernmental Affairs correspondence items listed on the Council 
Agenda for the December 6, 2017 Council meeting be received.  

CARRIED 
8.  DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 

 
(a) Delegation request for the December 20, 2017 meeting with respect to Staff Report 

ADM-2017-046 Renaming of Swastika Trail (Introduction only) 
 

9. REPORTS:  
 

1. Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services  
 
None 

 
2. Finance Department ≠ 

 
(a) Resolution amending Resolution No. 2017-323 

 
Resolution No. 2017-429:   Moved by Councillor Roth and  

   Seconded by Councillor Bulmer 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
December 6, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 3 of 7 
 

 
Whereas Resolution No. 2017-323 approved the recommendations outlined in 
Report FIN-2017-029; 
 
And whereas Council authorized the expenditure of additional funds in 2017 
amounting to $6,000 in order to have RealTerm Energy complete a full Investment 
Grade Audit of the Township’s existing unmetered lighting system funded by the 
legal contingency discretionary reserve; 
 
And whereas the original quote incorporated the provision of completing capital 
works identified through the Audit process; 
 
And whereas the Township wishes to proceed with the Audit only at this time; 
 
Therefore, be it resolved that Council authorizes an increase of $4,000 in the 
additional funds, making the total authorized amount of additional funds in 2017 
to have RealTerm Energy complete a full Investment Grade Audit of the 
Township’s existing unmetered lighting system be $10, 000.  

CARRIED 
 

(b) FIN-2017-035 Third Quarter Financial Report – 2017 
 

Resolution No. 2017-430:   Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  
   Seconded by Councillor Roth 

 
That Report FIN-2017-035 regarding the Third Quarter Financial Report - 2017 be 
received.                                                                                                         CARRIED 
 
(c) FIN-2017-036 Annual Indexing of Development Charges 

 
Resolution No. 2017-431:   Moved by Councillor Bulmer and  

   Seconded by Councillor Roth 
 

That Report FIN-2017-036 regarding the Annual Indexing of Development Charges 
be received.                                                                                                      CARRIED 

 
(d) FIN-2017-037 Municipal Asset Management Grant Program 

 
Resolution No. 2017-432:   Moved by Councillor Sepulis and  

   Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 

That Report FIN-2017-037 regarding the Municipal Asset Management Grant 
Program be received; and 
 
That Council directs staff to apply for a grant opportunity from the Federation of 
Canadian Municipalities’ Municipal Asset Management Program for the 
Township’s Asset Management Program – Phase 2 project; and 
 
That the Township of Puslinch commits to conducting the following activities in 
its proposed project submitted to the Federation of Canadian Municipalities’ 
Municipal Asset Management Program to advance the Township’s asset 
management program: 

 
• Update the 2013 Asset Management Plan  
• Develop a Strategic Asset Management Policy 
• Provide training on the Township’s Asset Management Program to staff 

and elected officials  
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
December 6, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 4 of 7 
 

That Council pre-approves funding of the 2018 Asset Management Program – 
Phase 2 project amounting to $62,500 funded as $12,500 Tax Levy and $50,000 
Municipal Asset Management Grant Program funded; and 
 
That Council’s pre-approval of the 2018 Asset Management Program – Phase 2 
project be conditional upon receipt of grant funding. 

CARRIED 
 

3. Administration Department  
 

(a) Wellington County Report on Amendments to the Emergency Response Plan 
 

Resolution No. 2017-433:   Moved by Councillor Fielding and  
   Seconded by Councillor Sepulis 

 
THAT Council receives Report the Wellington County Report on Amendments to 
the Emergency Response Plan; 
 
And THAT  the Council of the Township of Puslinch supports the changes to the 
Emergency Response Plan for the County of Wellington and Member 
Municipalities and authorizes the passing of a By-law adopting Amendment 
Number Four to the Emergency Response Plan. 

CARRIED 
 

(b) Annual status report on the Township’s Emergency Management Program for 2017 
 

Resolution No. 2017-434:   Moved by Councillor Sepulis and  
   Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 

THAT Council receives Wellington County Report on Amendments to the 
Emergency Response Plan; 
 
That the Council of the Township of Puslinch accepts the annual status report on 
the Township’s Emergency Management Program for 2017. 

CARRIED 
 

(c) ADM-2017-042 Outdoor Swimming Pool Enclosure By-law 
 

Resolution No. 2017-435:   Moved by Councillor Fielding and  
   Seconded by Councillor Sepulis 

 
That Report ADM-2017-042 regarding Outdoor Swimming Pool Enclosure By-law 
be received; and  
 
That Council hold a public meeting on February 15, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. to seek 
input on the proposed by-law; and  
 
That staff report back to Council with the results of the public meeting and a 
proposed outdoor swimming pool enclosure by-law. 

CARRIED 
 

(d) ADM-2017-046 Renaming of Swastika Trail (Introduction only, to be discussed at 
the December 20, 2017 Council Meeting).  

 
(e) ADM-2017-047 Subdivision Development Agreement – 1719303 Ontario Inc. 

Preliminary Acceptance Morriston Estates – Plan 61M-216 
 
Resolution No. 2017-436:   Moved by Councillor Sepulis and  

   Seconded by Councillor Fielding 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
December 6, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 5 of 7 
 

 
That Report ADM-2017-047 regarding Preliminary Acceptance of underground 
servicing, primary roadworks and the Storm Water Management facility for – 
1719303 Ontario Inc. (Morriston Estates) be received; and 
 
That the Township staff issues a Certificate of Preliminary Acceptance in 
accordance with Report ADM-2017-047. 

CARRIED 
 

(f) ADM-2017-048 Adjacent Municipal Environmental Assessments and Clean Water 
Act 

 
Resolution No. 2017-437:   Moved by Councillor Fielding and  

   Seconded by Councillor Sepulis 
 

That Report ADM-2017-048 regarding the Clythe Creek Environmental 
Assessment and the Cambridge East Environmental Assessment and the Clean 
Water Act be received. 

CARRIED 
 

(g) Principles Integrity- Report on the Code of Conduct Complaint  
 

Councillor Bulmer declared a conflict of interest and did not participate in discussion 
with respect to Paragraph 37 of the Principles Integrity- Report on the Code of 
Conduct Complaint. 
 
Councillor Bulmer advised Council that he did receive a sincere apology from Kevin 
Johnson.  
 
Council directed staff that the next Code of Conduct incorporates guidelines for 
members of Council and Committees that are journalists or have blogs. 
 
Council directed staff to look into the cost of establishing phone extensions for 
Councillors.  

 
Resolution No. 2017-438:   Moved by Councillor Sepulis and  

   Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 

That Council receives the Principles Integrity Report on the Code of Conduct 
Complaint.  

CARRIED 
4. Planning and Building Department  

 
None  
 

5. Roads & Parks Department 
 

None 
 

6. Recreation Department 
 

None 
 

7. Mayor’s Updates  
 
 
10. NOTICE OF MOTION:  

 
Councillor Sepulis notified Council of a Notice of Motion that will be brought to the 
December 20, 2017 Council Meeting with respect to a request that staff investigate the 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
December 6, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 6 of 7 
 

need to develop guidelines for sightlines for telecommunication towers similar to the 
Town of Milton and the Town of Georgina.  
 

11. COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

(a) Heritage Committee, Monday September 18, 2017 
(b) Planning & Development Advisory Committee Meeting October 10, 2017 
(c) Committee of Adjustment October 10, 2017 

 
Resolution No. 2017-439:   Moved by Councillor Fielding and  

   Seconded by Councillor Sepulis 
 

That Council receives the following committee minutes: 
(a) Heritage Committee, Monday September 18, 2017 
(b) Planning & Development Advisory Committee Meeting October 10, 2017 
(c) Committee of Adjustment October 10, 2017 

CARRIED 
 

12. MUNICIPAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 
       

(a) Councillor Sepulis, Fielding and Mayor Lever provided an overview of the Puslinch 
Santa Claus Parade.  

(b) Councillor Bulmer provided an update with respect to a resignation from the Heritage 
Committee. Staff was directed to prepare a letter of thanks for the resigning 
member.  

(c) Councillor Fielding provided an overview of the Christmas Senior’s lunch prepared 
by Morriston Church staff.  

(d) Mayor Lever provided an overview of the safe communities meeting, the Association 
of Municipalities of Ontario Conference, the agriculture roundtable at the Wellington 
Economic Development Meeting, the Wellington Farm and Home Safety Meeting, 
and the local immigration partnership meeting.  

 
13. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
14. BY-LAWS:  

 
(a) Being a by-law to Appoint a Closed Meeting Investigator and to repeal By-law 

083/16. 
(b) A by-law to amend by-law No. 5000-05 being a by-law to regulate the parking or 

stopping of vehicles on highways, public parking lots and in some instances, private 
property within the Township of Puslinch. 
 

Resolution No. 2017-440:   Moved by Councillor Sepulis and  
   Seconded by Councillor Fielding 
 

That the following By-laws be taken as read three times and finally passed in open 
Council: 
 

(a) Being a by-law to Appoint a Closed Meeting Investigator and to repeal By-law 
083/16. 

(b) A by-law to amend by-law No. 5000-05 being a by-law to regulate the parking or 
stopping of vehicles on highways, public parking lots and in some instances, private 
property within the Township of Puslinch. 

 CARRIED  
 

15. CONFIRMING BY-LAW  
 
(a) By-Law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the Corporation of the Township of 

Puslinch  



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
December 6, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 
 

Page 7 of 7 
 

Resolution No. 2017-441:   Moved by Councillor Fielding and  
   Seconded by Councillor Sepulis 
 
That the following By-law be taken as read three times and finally passed in open 
Council: 
 
By-Law 084-2017 being a by-law to confirm the proceedings of Council for the 
Corporation of the Township of Puslinch at its meeting held on the 6th day of 
December 2017.   

CARRIED  
 

16.  ADJOURNMENT: 
 

Resolution No. 2017-442:   Moved by Councillor Sepulis and  
   Seconded by Councillor Fiedling 
 
That Council hereby adjourns at 2:49 p.m. 

   CARRIED 
 
 

  ________________________________________ 
    Dennis Lever, Mayor 

  
   

 ________________________________________ 
  Karen Landry, CAO/Clerk 



 
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 

 
  

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
 

Proposed 2018 Operating and Capital Budget 
 
You are invited to attend a Public Information Meeting on January 16, 2018, as the Township of 
Puslinch is seeking your input and comments on the proposed 2018 Operating and Capital 
Budget. 
 
Your attendance and comments at this meeting are welcome as it is your opportunity to learn 
more about the budget.   
 
 
Date:   Tuesday, January 16, 2018 
Time:  7:00 p.m.  
Place:  Council Chambers, Township of Puslinch, 7404 Wellington Rd 34  
 
Additional Information: 
 
For further information or to obtain a copy of the proposed 2018 Operating and Capital Budget, 
please visit the Township’s website at www.puslinch.ca or contact the Township at (519)-763-
1226 ext. 222.  
 
 



il
Dufferin
åggregåles

Dufferin Aggregates
2300 Steeles Ave W, 4rh Floor
Concord, ON L4K 5X6
Canada

December 12,2017

Seana Richardson
Aggregates Technical Specialist
Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry
Guelph District
I Stone Road West
Guelph, Ontario
NlG 4Y2

RECEIVEM
tlEc I 2 2sl7

Township of Puslinnlr

Re

Attention: Ms. Richardson

Monthly Monitoring Report
Mill Creek Pit, License #5738
Township of Puslinch, Wellington Gounty

Please find enclosed the required monitoring data for the month of November 2017. There are no
exceedances to report for November.

lf you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call

Sincerely,

(/,-

Ron Van Ooteghem
Site Manager
C.c.
Karen Landry (Township of Puslinch)
Sonja Strynatka (GRCA)
Maria Topalovic (Dufferin Aggregates)
University of Guelph

A division of CRH Canada Group lnc.



Monthly Reporting
Mill Creek Aggregates Pit

November 2017

Date
DP21

(mASL)
Threshold Value

(mASL) Exceedance

1-Nov-17 305.86 305.58 NO
9-Nov-17 305.90 305.58 NO

14-Nov-1 7 305.86 305.58 NO
21-Nov-17 305.93 305.58 NO

Date
8H.13

(mASL)
DP21

(mASL)
Head

Difference (m)
Threshold Value

(m) Exceedance

1 -Nov-1 7 306.22 305.86 0.36 0.09 NO
9-Nov-'17 306.27 305.90 0.37 0.09 NO

l4-Nov-1 7 306.23 305.86 0.37 0.09 NO
21 -Nov-1 7 306.29 305.93 0.36 0.09 NO

Dale
BH92-12
(mASL)

DP17
(mASL)

Head
Difference (m)

Threshold Value
(m) Exceedance

1-Nov-17 30s.48 305.27 0.21 0.04 NO
9-Nov-1 7 305.51 305.29 0.22 0.04 NO

14-Nov-17 305.46 305.28 0.1 0.04 NO
21-Nov-17 305.54 305.32 0.22 0.04 NO

Date
DP6

(mASL)
DP3

ImASL)
Head

Difference lm)
Threshold Value

lm) Exceedance

1-Nov-1 7 305.80 304.44 0.96 0.55 NO
9-Nov-17 305.86 304.85 1.O1 0.55 NO

14-Nov-17 305.82 304.84 0.98 0.55 NO
21-Nov-1 7 305.90 304.92 0.98 0.55 NO

Date
DP17

(mASL)
Threshold Value

(mASL) Exceedance

1-Nov-17 305.27 305.17 NO
9-Nov-17 305.29 30s.17 NO

14-Nov-1 7 305.28 305.17 NO
21-Nov-17 305.32 305.17 NO

Date DP3
(mASL)

Threshold Value
ImASL) Exceedance

l-Nov-17 304.84 304.54 NO
9-Nov-17 304.85 304.54 NO

14-Nov-17 304.84 304.54 NO
21-Nov-17 304.92 304.54 NO

Date
DP2

ImASL)
Threshold Value

fmASLl Exceedance

l-Nov-17 304.O4 303.55 NO
9-Nov-17 304.09 303.55 NO

14-Nov-17 304-O7 303.55 NO
21-Nov-l 7 303.85 303.55 NO

Date
BH92-27
(mASL)

DP2
ImASL)

Head
Difference lm)

Threshold Value
(m) Exceedance

1 -Nov-1 7 304.55 304.O4 0.51 0.34 NO
9-Nov-17 304.61 304.09 0.52 0.34 NO

14-Nov-17 304.58 304.O7 0.51 0.34 NO
21-Nov-17 304.63 303.85 0.78 0.34 NO

Date
DP1

(mASL)
Threshold Value

lmASLl Exceedance

1-Nov-17 304.14 303.96 NO
9-Nov-17 304.19 303.96 NO

14-Nov-17 304.16 303.96 NO
21-Nov-1 7 304.11 303.96 NO

Date
BH92-29
(mASL)

DP1
{mASL)

Head
Difference lm)

Threshold Value
lm) Exceedance

1-Nov-1 7 304.62 304.14 0.48 0.19 NO
9-Nov-17 304,67 304.19 0.48 0.19 NO

14-Nov-1 7 304.64 304.16 0.48 0.19 NO
2l-Nov-1 7 304.59 304.11 0.48 0.19 NO

Date DPsCR
(mASL)

Threshold Value
ImASL)

Exceedance

1-Nov-17 303.20 302.84 NO
9-Nov-17 303.26 302.84 NO

14-Nov-17 303.14 302.84 NO
21-Nov-17 303.29 302.84 NO

Date
ow5-84
(mASL)

DPsCR
ImASL)

Head
Difference lm)

Threshold Value
lmì Exceedance

l-Nov-1 7 303.55 303.20 0.35 0.25 NO
9-Nov-17 303.63 303.26 0.37 0.25 NO

14-Nov-17 303.61 303.14 0.47 0.25 NO
21-Nov-17 303.67 303.29 0.38 0.25 NO

Note:No exceedances to report for November



(Litres)

I 1,365

8,r83,000

Exceedance Y/N
(BELOW 304.5

rnASL)

N

N

N

Der m¡nute

per dav

Phase 4
Pond Le\¡el

(mASL)

306.06

æ6.06
306.04

l-õ6õs
306.o5-
306.02
3õ6r-

306.11
306.10
306.13
306.08
306.07

Exceedance Y/N
(BELOW 303.8s

mASL)

N

N

N

Phase 3
Pond Level

(mASL)

304.82

304.80
304*

lõa^e-t
æA:s6
3õAs4-
304.83

304.86
3õA¡o

lo-A5o_
3õA5il

lõas6

PTTW- Main PondMax. Nlowable as
(lmÞerial Gallons)

2,500

1,800,000

Exceedance Y/N
(BELOW 305.0

mASL)

N

N

N

Phase 2
Pord Lewl

(mASL)

305.90

305.89
305.89
305.89
305.89
305.88
305.89

305.89
305.80-

-3õsse-
sõsss-rry

Exceedance YN
(BELOW 305.5

mASL)

N

N

N

7

Main Pond
Level

(mASL)

306.49

7

Water Pumped from
Activ€ Silt Pord (gals)

651.913

1.686.814
2,107,269
3,363,638
1,849,168

40,299.544
1,343.318.14

0

Water Pumped
from Main Porìd

(9ats)

1

1

712
1

'l

1

71

1

3
1

Below WaterTable
Extraction

(wet tonnes)

0

0

0

0

0

Below Water Table
Extract¡on (wet
tonnes) Phase 2

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Total Monthly PreciDitation lmml: 75.ô

87.1Precipitation (mm)Monthly Normal
(November Ac.tual)

A (3o-year Normal)

Mill Creek Aggregates pit
November 2017

7

Date

1

7

7

7
7

17

17

7

7

1

1 1

17

1

1

Total
Avq,/ dav

ztt-Nov-17
t-Novf-
28-Nov-1 7
æ-Nov-17
3offivT7

Note: No exceedences to report. ¡i



Y .t :!'' ,,:,, ,i;i ';,¡ ', ,; /,,,,, - cB N|Ágrgregafes

REGË,[VED
DEU ü r 2017

TownshiP of Fuslinch

r I I , ,r.-: I

December L,2OL7

To Our Valued Customers,

Onta rio Resource Lew lncrease Notification Letter

As you know CBM Aggregates value your business and, in the spirit of transparency, we

would like to inform you of a change that will go into effect on JANUARY, 2018.

The Government of Ontario has announced that Ontario Regulation 244/97 under the

Aggregate Resources Act (ARA) has been amended, resulting in changes to aggregate

fees.

The Ontario Aggregate Resource Levy will increase from S0.115 to 50.198 per tonne,

which you'll see reflected on your invoice starting on January Lst, 2018. The amended

Ontario Regulation 244/97 can be viewed at: www.ontario ws

We thank you for your business and look forward for continuing to supply you with all

your aggregates needs. lf you have any questions or concerns, please contact your CBM

Aggregates sales representative or myself.

Regards, I :.. ì j, -ì l-;ü i'.;: r.;j 'i

¡ i.l

n Chimilovski
President & GM VCNA

North America n Aggregates

f.iii!:rV

i:ìleäse l-ilrirJir:

; 
:t rf YCLrI ¡ì i!'ilfítlttign

' -:11r-¡; iç;ii l,*

CEllll l\ggregates 155 lnclustrial Street, Toronto. Ontario M4G 3Wg lTel416 423 '1300, Fax 4'16 tl23 6912

votorantimcinlentos.cc,l.n I canadabuilclirrgrnateria ls'cor¡'l



RE: Minor Site Plan Amendment under the Aggregate Resources Acf- l-icence # 62s1ggSt. Mary's Cement
Part Lots 1 &2, Concessions 3 & 4

Min¡stry of Natural
Resources and Forestry

Office of the Director
Southern Region
Regional Operations Division
300 Water Street
Peterborough, ON KgJ 3C7
Tel: 705-755-3235
Fax: 705-755-3233

October 20,2017

St Marys Cement lnc. (Canada)
55 lndustrial St.
ïoronto, ON M4G 3Wg

Dear Mr. May:

G c Townshi

Sincerely,

Sharon Rew
Regional Director

c. Clerk, Township of puslinch
Clerk, County of Wellington

Ministère des Richesses naturelles
et des Forêts

Bureau du directeur
Région du Sud
Division des opérations régionales
300, rue Water
Peterborough (ON) KgJ 3C7
Tél: 705-755-323s
Téléc: 705-755-3233

Þorìtario

RECEIVED
ur,u l., { 20t7

Townsnip of puslinch

of Puslinch Townshi of Puslinch Cou of Well n

Further to your síte plan amendment request of septemb er g,2017, please be advised that the Ministryof Natural Resources and Forestry (MNRF) grants fonrãñt under section 16(2i;iñ;;;;"))Zt'å"Resources Act to proceed with the foilowingãmendmenils¡:

' Update the Operational Site plan to allow for relief from Boundary marking along the ditch andutility corridor on the southern licence boundary
' Relocate the tree screen along the southern licence boundary to the limit of extraction

ln order to complete.the-amendment process, please submit five (5) copies of the revised operationalsite Plan to the Guelph District office. rne vÑRr cuelôñ District office wi¡ provide a copy of therevised plans to the appropriate municipal offices

Please note that the licensee is still bound by the existing site plan until such time that all the aboveamendments have been carried out and approved. snouio you have any questions concerning thematter, please contact seana Richardson, Aggregate Technical specialist, at 51 9-g26-4927.







mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARY HASAN2E0
mailto:nlecic@puslinch.ca
mailto:Megan.Flaherty@ontario.ca
mailto:mhasan@puslinch.ca
mailto:KLandry@puslinch.ca


mailto:Megan.Flaherty@Ontario.ca














mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ADMIN854
mailto:nlecic@puslinch.ca
mailto:ahale@uniongas.com
mailto:fran@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca
mailto:alberton@jam21.net
mailto:rvdm@ahtwp.ca
mailto:pparker@amherstburg.ca
mailto:info@armourtownship.ca
mailto:reynaldrivard@nt.net
mailto:areld@bmts.com
mailto:clerk@acwtownship.ca
mailto:info@atikokan.ca
mailto:pmercier@augusta.ca
mailto:peggy@baldwin.ca
mailto:SMaertens@bayham.on.ca
mailto:lmillard@bayham.on.ca
mailto:cpallo@city.belleville.on.ca
mailto:reception@blackriver-matheson.com
mailto:rmordue@blandfordblenheim.ca
mailto:katie.scott@blindriver.ca
mailto:bluewater@town.bluewater.on.ca
mailto:clerk@ebonfield.org
mailto:lmcdonald@bracebridge.ca
mailto:brant@brant.ca
mailto:lwolfe@brantford.ca
mailto:gfrost@brighton.ca
mailto:info@brockton.ca
mailto:info@brookealvinston.com
mailto:brucemines@bellnet.ca
mailto:bcobean@brucecounty.on.ca
mailto:clerk@burksfalls.ca
mailto:cob@burlington.ca
mailto:info@callander.ca
mailto:administration@calvintownship.ca
mailto:questions@cambridge.ca
mailto:dleitch@centralelgin.org
mailto:info@centralhuron.com
mailto:clerksoffice@centrehastings.com
mailto:kokane@centrewellington.ca
mailto:chapple@tbaytel.net
mailto:dthibeault@charltonanddack.com
mailto:ckclerk@chatham-kent.ca
mailto:office@chatsworth.ca
mailto:cobalt@ntl.sympatico.ca
mailto:lbrace@cobourg.ca
mailto:jp.ouellette@town.cochrane.on.ca
mailto:toc@ontera.net
mailto:hfinn@cornwall.ca
mailto:clerk@cramahetownship.ca
mailto:clerk@dawneuphemia.on.ca
mailto:dawsontwp@tbaytel.net
mailto:gmaracle@deseronto.ca
mailto:generalinquiries@dryden.ca
mailto:cao@duttondunwich.on.ca
mailto:eftownship@ear-falls.com
mailto:municipality@eastferris.ca
mailto:bjunker@ezt.ca
mailto:mail@twpec.ca
mailto:mmcdonald@elgin-county.on.ca
mailto:info@city.elliotlake.on.ca
mailto:township@emo.ca
mailto:lacarte@ntl.sympatico.ca
mailto:dmctavish@enniskillen.ca
mailto:town@espanola.ca
mailto:mbrennan@countyofessex.on.ca
mailto:cbondy@essex.ca
mailto:evanturelclerk@parolink.net
mailto:info@fauquierstrickland.com
mailto:town@fort-frances.com
mailto:information@gananoque.ca
mailto:office@georgianbluffs.on.ca
mailto:townhall@goderich.ca
mailto:cthwaites@gravenhurst.ca
mailto:info@greaternapanee.com
mailto:clerks@greatersudbury.ca
mailto:administration@greenstone.ca
mailto:info@greyhighlands.ca
mailto:sharon.vokes@grey.ca
mailto:clerks@guelph.ca
mailto:general@get.on.ca
mailto:eeichenbaum@haldimandcounty.on.ca
mailto:suzannej@haltonhills.ca
mailto:accesshalton@halton.ca
mailto:clerk@hamilton.ca
mailto:info@hamiltontownship.ca
mailto:civic@hanover.ca
mailto:harris@ntl.sympatico.ca
mailto:pinej@hastingscounty.com
mailto:townofhearst@hearst.ca
mailto:clerk@town.howick.on.ca
mailto:Denise.corry@huntsville.ca
mailto:bknight@huroneast.com
mailto:email@huronshores.ca
mailto:inquiries@huroncounty.ca
mailto:deputyclerk@tbaytel.net
mailto:clerks@ingersoll.ca
mailto:klauzon@iroquoisfalls.com
mailto:johnsontwp@bellnet.ca
mailto:general@kapuskasing.ca
mailto:hkasprick@kenora.ca
mailto:contactus@cityofkingston.ca
mailto:rorton@kingsville.ca
mailto:joann.ducharme@tkl.ca
mailto:mmasse@lakeshore.ca
mailto:administration@lambtonshores.ca
mailto:administration@county-lambton.on.ca
mailto:info@town.lasalle.on.ca
mailto:lavalley@nwonet.net
mailto:info@leamington.ca
mailto:reception@uclg.on.ca
mailto:vanessa@townshipleeds.on.ca
mailto:lkeech@lennox-addington.on.ca
mailto:webmaster@london.ca
mailto:info@loyalist.ca
mailto:ldeboer@lucanbiddulph.on.ca
mailto:twpmacd@onlink.net
mailto:admin@vianet.ca
mailto:clerktreasurer@visitmachin.com
mailto:clerk@madoc.ca
mailto:reception@town.mapleton.on.ca
mailto:info@markstay-warren.ca
mailto:t.bennett@marmoraandlake.ca
mailto:info@mattawa.ca
mailto:mattawan@explornet.ca
mailto:mattice@ntl.sympatico.ca
mailto:Clerk@mcmurrichmonteith.com
mailto:info@meaford.ca
mailto:boyds@middlesexcentre.on.ca
mailto:kbunting@middlesex.ca
mailto:townclerk@milton.ca


mailto:bwhite@town.minto.on.ca
mailto:public.info@mississauga.ca
mailto:moonbeam@moonbeam.ca
mailto:townshipofmorley@gmail.com
mailto:nmichie@morristurnberry.ca
mailto:info@muskoka.on.ca
mailto:nairncentre@personainternet.com
mailto:neebing@neebing.org
mailto:office@newbury.ca
mailto:lindsaymannila@nipigon.net
mailto:andy.grozelle@norfolkcounty.ca
mailto:cathy.conrad@cityofnorthbay.ca
mailto:jsippel@northdumfries.ca
mailto:info@northdundas.com
mailto:info@northhuron.ca
mailto:admin@northmiddlesex.on.ca
mailto:pberfelz@northperth.ca
mailto:admin@northstormont.ca
mailto:caned@northumberlandcounty.ca
mailto:karmstrong@norwich.ca
mailto:kkruger@norwich.ca
mailto:Townclerk@oakville.ca
mailto:oilsprings@ciaccess.com
mailto:Wayne.Hanchard@oliverpaipoonge.on.ca
mailto:twpopas@persona.ca
mailto:corporate@orillia.ca
mailto:info@oro-medonte.ca
mailto:cityadmin@owensound.ca
mailto:btabor@oxfordcounty.ca
mailto:clerk@papineaucameron.ca
mailto:jboggs@townofparrysound.com
mailto:info@peelregion.ca
mailto:info@townshipofperry.ca
mailto:gschwendinger@pertheast.ca
mailto:lscott@perthsouth.ca
mailto:info@perthcounty.ca
mailto:clerksdepartment@petrolia.ca
mailto:plumtwsp@onlink.net
mailto:info@plympton-wyoming.ca
mailto:jburns@villageofpointedward.com
mailto:sbernardi@porthope.ca
mailto:info@powassan.net
mailto:info@prescott.ca
mailto:pgreco@twp.prince.on.ca
mailto:clerks@pecounty.on.ca
mailto:admin@puslinch.ca
mailto:kevinh@city.quintewest.on.ca
mailto:rainyriver@tbaytel.net
mailto:ramara@ramara.ca
mailto:municipality@redlake.ca
mailto:cao@shawbiz.ca
mailto:clerks@sarnia.ca
mailto:clerk@saugeenshores.ca
mailto:cityclerk@cityssm.on.ca
mailto:info@seguin.ca
mailto:hsander@townshipofsevern.com
mailto:nhunley@shuniah.org
mailto:john.daly@simcoe.ca
mailto:luc.denault@townsrf.ca
mailto:sbpen@bmts.com
mailto:clerk@town.southbruce.on.ca
mailto:mail@southdundas.com
mailto:info@southhuron.ca
mailto:info@southriverontario.com
mailto:info@southstormont.ca
mailto:info@southgate.ca
mailto:cao@swox.org
mailto:info@southwestmiddlesex.ca
mailto:southwold@southwold.ca
mailto:dking@stcharlesontario.ca
mailto:jbaranek@twp.stclair.on.ca
mailto:lheinbuch@town.stmarys.on.ca
mailto:wgraves@stthomas.ca
mailto:info@stirling-rawdon.com
mailto:caoclerk@stonemills.com
mailto:info@sdgcounties.ca
mailto:clerks@city.stratford.on.ca
mailto:general@strathroy-caradoc.ca
mailto:general@strathroy-caradoc.ca
mailto:clerk@strongtownship.com
mailto:villageoffice@sundridge.ca
mailto:info@tecumseh.ca
mailto:visit@temagami.ca
mailto:municipality@temiskamingshores.ca
mailto:inquiries@thamescentre.on.ca
mailto:info@thebluemountains.ca
mailto:townthess@bellnet.ca
mailto:jhannam@thunderbay.ca
mailto:dewilson@tillsonburg.ca
mailto:clerks@timmins.ca
mailto:info@twp.tweed.on.ca
mailto:info@tyendinagatownship.com
mailto:administration@valharty.ca
mailto:dbruder@warwicktownship.ca
mailto:olga.smith@waterloo.ca
mailto:regionalinquiries@regionofwaterloo.ca
mailto:gkosch@wellesley.ca
mailto:township@wellington-north.com
mailto:donnab@wellington.ca
mailto:spray@westelgin.net
mailto:info@westgrey.com
mailto:jbarbeau@westnipissing.ca
mailto:info@westperth.com
mailto:info@wilmot.ca
mailto:clerks@city.windsor.on.ca
mailto:ahumphries@cityofwoodstock.ca
mailto:woolwich.mail@woolwich.ca
mailto:kmartin@zorra.on.ca
mailto:AStiers@uniongas.com
mailto:CGagner@uniongas.com
mailto:MKitchen@uniongas.com


https://www.uniongas.com/-/media/aboutus/regulatory/rate-cases/eb-2017-0255-cap-and-trade-compliance-plan-2018/UNION_APPL_PUBLIC_2018_Cap_and_Trade_REDACTED_20171113.pdf?la=en
https://www.uniongas.com/-/media/aboutus/regulatory/rate-cases/eb-2017-0255-cap-and-trade-compliance-plan-2018/UNION_APPL_PUBLIC_2018_Cap_and_Trade_REDACTED_20171113.pdf?la=en
https://www.uniongas.com/-/media/aboutus/regulatory/rate-cases/eb-2017-0255-cap-and-trade-compliance-plan-2018/UNION_APPL_PUBLIC_2018_Cap_and_Trade_REDACTED_20171113.pdf?la=en
mailto:ahale@uniongas.com
http://www.eluta.ca/jobs-at-union-gas
http://www.eluta.ca/jobs-at-union-gas
https://www.facebook.com/uniongas/
https://twitter.com/UnionGas
https://www.linkedin.com/company/union-gas
https://www.youtube.com/user/uniongas


http://www.ontarioenergyboard.ca/notice




mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ADMIN854
mailto:nlecic@puslinch.ca
mailto:ahale@uniongas.com
mailto:fran@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca
mailto:alberton@jam21.net
mailto:rvdm@ahtwp.ca
mailto:pparker@amherstburg.ca
mailto:info@armourtownship.ca
mailto:reynaldrivard@nt.net
mailto:areld@bmts.com
mailto:clerk@acwtownship.ca
mailto:info@atikokan.ca
mailto:pmercier@augusta.ca
mailto:peggy@baldwin.ca
mailto:SMaertens@bayham.on.ca
mailto:lmillard@bayham.on.ca
mailto:cpallo@city.belleville.on.ca
mailto:reception@blackriver-matheson.com
mailto:rmordue@blandfordblenheim.ca
mailto:katie.scott@blindriver.ca
mailto:bluewater@town.bluewater.on.ca
mailto:clerk@ebonfield.org
mailto:lmcdonald@bracebridge.ca
mailto:brant@brant.ca
mailto:lwolfe@brantford.ca
mailto:gfrost@brighton.ca
mailto:info@brockton.ca
mailto:info@brookealvinston.com
mailto:brucemines@bellnet.ca
mailto:bcobean@brucecounty.on.ca
mailto:clerk@burksfalls.ca
mailto:cob@burlington.ca
mailto:info@callander.ca
mailto:administration@calvintownship.ca
mailto:questions@cambridge.ca
mailto:dleitch@centralelgin.org
mailto:info@centralhuron.com
mailto:clerksoffice@centrehastings.com
mailto:kokane@centrewellington.ca
mailto:chapple@tbaytel.net
mailto:dthibeault@charltonanddack.com
mailto:ckclerk@chatham-kent.ca
mailto:office@chatsworth.ca
mailto:cobalt@ntl.sympatico.ca
mailto:lbrace@cobourg.ca
mailto:jp.ouellette@town.cochrane.on.ca
mailto:toc@ontera.net
mailto:hfinn@cornwall.ca
mailto:clerk@cramahetownship.ca
mailto:clerk@dawneuphemia.on.ca
mailto:dawsontwp@tbaytel.net
mailto:gmaracle@deseronto.ca
mailto:generalinquiries@dryden.ca
mailto:cao@duttondunwich.on.ca
mailto:eftownship@ear-falls.com
mailto:municipality@eastferris.ca
mailto:bjunker@ezt.ca
mailto:mail@twpec.ca
mailto:mmcdonald@elgin-county.on.ca
mailto:info@city.elliotlake.on.ca
mailto:township@emo.ca
mailto:lacarte@ntl.sympatico.ca
mailto:dmctavish@enniskillen.ca
mailto:town@espanola.ca
mailto:mbrennan@countyofessex.on.ca
mailto:cbondy@essex.ca
mailto:evanturelclerk@parolink.net
mailto:info@fauquierstrickland.com
mailto:town@fort-frances.com
mailto:information@gananoque.ca
mailto:office@georgianbluffs.on.ca
mailto:townhall@goderich.ca
mailto:cthwaites@gravenhurst.ca
mailto:info@greaternapanee.com
mailto:clerks@greatersudbury.ca
mailto:administration@greenstone.ca
mailto:info@greyhighlands.ca
mailto:sharon.vokes@grey.ca
mailto:clerks@guelph.ca
mailto:general@get.on.ca
mailto:eeichenbaum@haldimandcounty.on.ca
mailto:suzannej@haltonhills.ca
mailto:accesshalton@halton.ca
mailto:clerk@hamilton.ca
mailto:info@hamiltontownship.ca
mailto:civic@hanover.ca
mailto:harris@ntl.sympatico.ca
mailto:pinej@hastingscounty.com
mailto:townofhearst@hearst.ca
mailto:clerk@town.howick.on.ca
mailto:Denise.corry@huntsville.ca
mailto:bknight@huroneast.com
mailto:email@huronshores.ca
mailto:inquiries@huroncounty.ca
mailto:deputyclerk@tbaytel.net
mailto:clerks@ingersoll.ca
mailto:klauzon@iroquoisfalls.com
mailto:johnsontwp@bellnet.ca
mailto:general@kapuskasing.ca
mailto:hkasprick@kenora.ca
mailto:contactus@cityofkingston.ca
mailto:rorton@kingsville.ca
mailto:joann.ducharme@tkl.ca
mailto:mmasse@lakeshore.ca
mailto:administration@lambtonshores.ca
mailto:administration@county-lambton.on.ca
mailto:info@town.lasalle.on.ca
mailto:lavalley@nwonet.net
mailto:info@leamington.ca
mailto:reception@uclg.on.ca
mailto:vanessa@townshipleeds.on.ca
mailto:lkeech@lennox-addington.on.ca
mailto:webmaster@london.ca
mailto:info@loyalist.ca
mailto:ldeboer@lucanbiddulph.on.ca
mailto:twpmacd@onlink.net
mailto:admin@vianet.ca
mailto:clerktreasurer@visitmachin.com
mailto:clerk@madoc.ca
mailto:reception@town.mapleton.on.ca
mailto:info@markstay-warren.ca
mailto:t.bennett@marmoraandlake.ca
mailto:info@mattawa.ca
mailto:mattawan@explornet.ca
mailto:mattice@ntl.sympatico.ca
mailto:Clerk@mcmurrichmonteith.com


mailto:info@meaford.ca
mailto:boyds@middlesexcentre.on.ca
mailto:kbunting@middlesex.ca
mailto:townclerk@milton.ca
mailto:bwhite@town.minto.on.ca
mailto:public.info@mississauga.ca
mailto:moonbeam@moonbeam.ca
mailto:townshipofmorley@gmail.com
mailto:nmichie@morristurnberry.ca
mailto:info@muskoka.on.ca
mailto:nairncentre@personainternet.com
mailto:neebing@neebing.org
mailto:office@newbury.ca
mailto:lindsaymannila@nipigon.net
mailto:andy.grozelle@norfolkcounty.ca
mailto:cathy.conrad@cityofnorthbay.ca
mailto:jsippel@northdumfries.ca
mailto:info@northdundas.com
mailto:info@northhuron.ca
mailto:admin@northmiddlesex.on.ca
mailto:pberfelz@northperth.ca
mailto:admin@northstormont.ca
mailto:caned@northumberlandcounty.ca
mailto:karmstrong@norwich.ca
mailto:kkruger@norwich.ca
mailto:Townclerk@oakville.ca
mailto:oilsprings@ciaccess.com
mailto:Wayne.Hanchard@oliverpaipoonge.on.ca
mailto:twpopas@persona.ca
mailto:corporate@orillia.ca
mailto:info@oro-medonte.ca
mailto:cityadmin@owensound.ca
mailto:btabor@oxfordcounty.ca
mailto:clerk@papineaucameron.ca
mailto:jboggs@townofparrysound.com
mailto:info@peelregion.ca
mailto:info@townshipofperry.ca
mailto:gschwendinger@pertheast.ca
mailto:lscott@perthsouth.ca
mailto:info@perthcounty.ca
mailto:clerksdepartment@petrolia.ca
mailto:plumtwsp@onlink.net
mailto:info@plympton-wyoming.ca
mailto:jburns@villageofpointedward.com
mailto:sbernardi@porthope.ca
mailto:info@powassan.net
mailto:info@prescott.ca
mailto:pgreco@twp.prince.on.ca
mailto:clerks@pecounty.on.ca
mailto:admin@puslinch.ca
mailto:kevinh@city.quintewest.on.ca
mailto:rainyriver@tbaytel.net
mailto:ramara@ramara.ca
mailto:municipality@redlake.ca
mailto:cao@shawbiz.ca
mailto:clerks@sarnia.ca
mailto:clerk@saugeenshores.ca
mailto:cityclerk@cityssm.on.ca
mailto:info@seguin.ca
mailto:hsander@townshipofsevern.com
mailto:nhunley@shuniah.org
mailto:john.daly@simcoe.ca
mailto:luc.denault@townsrf.ca
mailto:sbpen@bmts.com
mailto:clerk@town.southbruce.on.ca
mailto:mail@southdundas.com
mailto:info@southhuron.ca
mailto:info@southriverontario.com
mailto:info@southstormont.ca
mailto:info@southgate.ca
mailto:cao@swox.org
mailto:info@southwestmiddlesex.ca
mailto:southwold@southwold.ca
mailto:dking@stcharlesontario.ca
mailto:jbaranek@twp.stclair.on.ca
mailto:lheinbuch@town.stmarys.on.ca
mailto:wgraves@stthomas.ca
mailto:info@stirling-rawdon.com
mailto:caoclerk@stonemills.com
mailto:info@sdgcounties.ca
mailto:clerks@city.stratford.on.ca
mailto:general@strathroy-caradoc.ca
mailto:general@strathroy-caradoc.ca
mailto:clerk@strongtownship.com
mailto:villageoffice@sundridge.ca
mailto:info@tecumseh.ca
mailto:visit@temagami.ca
mailto:municipality@temiskamingshores.ca
mailto:inquiries@thamescentre.on.ca
mailto:info@thebluemountains.ca
mailto:townthess@bellnet.ca
mailto:jhannam@thunderbay.ca
mailto:dewilson@tillsonburg.ca
mailto:clerks@timmins.ca
mailto:info@twp.tweed.on.ca
mailto:info@tyendinagatownship.com
mailto:administration@valharty.ca
mailto:dbruder@warwicktownship.ca
mailto:olga.smith@waterloo.ca
mailto:regionalinquiries@regionofwaterloo.ca
mailto:gkosch@wellesley.ca
mailto:township@wellington-north.com
mailto:donnab@wellington.ca
mailto:spray@westelgin.net
mailto:info@westgrey.com
mailto:jbarbeau@westnipissing.ca
mailto:info@westperth.com
mailto:info@wilmot.ca
mailto:clerks@city.windsor.on.ca
mailto:ahumphries@cityofwoodstock.ca
mailto:woolwich.mail@woolwich.ca
mailto:kmartin@zorra.on.ca
mailto:vinnis@uniongas.com
mailto:CShaw@uniongas.com
mailto:MKitchen@uniongas.com


https://www.uniongas.com/-/media/aboutus/regulatory/Other-Regulatory-Proceedings/UNION_EGD_APPL_MAAD_Evidence_20171102.pdf?la=en
https://www.uniongas.com/-/media/aboutus/regulatory/Other-Regulatory-Proceedings/UNION_EGD_APPL_MAAD_Evidence_20171102.pdf?la=en
mailto:ahale@uniongas.com
http://www.eluta.ca/jobs-at-union-gas
http://www.eluta.ca/jobs-at-union-gas
https://www.facebook.com/uniongas/
https://twitter.com/UnionGas
https://www.linkedin.com/company/union-gas
https://www.youtube.com/user/uniongas




mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ADMIN854
mailto:nlecic@puslinch.ca
mailto:ahale@uniongas.com
mailto:fran@adelaidemetcalfe.on.ca
mailto:alberton@jam21.net
mailto:rvdm@ahtwp.ca
mailto:pparker@amherstburg.ca
mailto:info@armourtownship.ca
mailto:reynaldrivard@nt.net
mailto:areld@bmts.com
mailto:clerk@acwtownship.ca
mailto:info@atikokan.ca
mailto:pmercier@augusta.ca
mailto:peggy@baldwin.ca
mailto:SMaertens@bayham.on.ca
mailto:lmillard@bayham.on.ca
mailto:cpallo@city.belleville.on.ca
mailto:reception@blackriver-matheson.com
mailto:rmordue@blandfordblenheim.ca
mailto:katie.scott@blindriver.ca
mailto:bluewater@town.bluewater.on.ca
mailto:clerk@ebonfield.org
mailto:lmcdonald@bracebridge.ca
mailto:brant@brant.ca
mailto:lwolfe@brantford.ca
mailto:gfrost@brighton.ca
mailto:info@brockton.ca
mailto:info@brookealvinston.com
mailto:brucemines@bellnet.ca
mailto:bcobean@brucecounty.on.ca
mailto:clerk@burksfalls.ca
mailto:cob@burlington.ca
mailto:info@callander.ca
mailto:administration@calvintownship.ca
mailto:questions@cambridge.ca
mailto:dleitch@centralelgin.org
mailto:info@centralhuron.com
mailto:clerksoffice@centrehastings.com
mailto:kokane@centrewellington.ca
mailto:chapple@tbaytel.net
mailto:dthibeault@charltonanddack.com
mailto:ckclerk@chatham-kent.ca
mailto:office@chatsworth.ca
mailto:cobalt@ntl.sympatico.ca
mailto:lbrace@cobourg.ca
mailto:jp.ouellette@town.cochrane.on.ca
mailto:toc@ontera.net
mailto:hfinn@cornwall.ca
mailto:clerk@cramahetownship.ca
mailto:clerk@dawneuphemia.on.ca
mailto:dawsontwp@tbaytel.net
mailto:gmaracle@deseronto.ca
mailto:generalinquiries@dryden.ca
mailto:cao@duttondunwich.on.ca
mailto:eftownship@ear-falls.com
mailto:municipality@eastferris.ca
mailto:bjunker@ezt.ca
mailto:mail@twpec.ca
mailto:mmcdonald@elgin-county.on.ca
mailto:info@city.elliotlake.on.ca
mailto:township@emo.ca
mailto:lacarte@ntl.sympatico.ca
mailto:dmctavish@enniskillen.ca
mailto:town@espanola.ca
mailto:mbrennan@countyofessex.on.ca
mailto:cbondy@essex.ca
mailto:evanturelclerk@parolink.net
mailto:info@fauquierstrickland.com
mailto:town@fort-frances.com
mailto:information@gananoque.ca
mailto:office@georgianbluffs.on.ca
mailto:townhall@goderich.ca
mailto:cthwaites@gravenhurst.ca
mailto:info@greaternapanee.com
mailto:clerks@greatersudbury.ca
mailto:administration@greenstone.ca
mailto:info@greyhighlands.ca
mailto:sharon.vokes@grey.ca
mailto:clerks@guelph.ca
mailto:general@get.on.ca
mailto:eeichenbaum@haldimandcounty.on.ca
mailto:suzannej@haltonhills.ca
mailto:accesshalton@halton.ca
mailto:clerk@hamilton.ca
mailto:info@hamiltontownship.ca
mailto:civic@hanover.ca
mailto:harris@ntl.sympatico.ca
mailto:pinej@hastingscounty.com
mailto:townofhearst@hearst.ca
mailto:clerk@town.howick.on.ca
mailto:Denise.corry@huntsville.ca
mailto:bknight@huroneast.com
mailto:email@huronshores.ca
mailto:inquiries@huroncounty.ca
mailto:deputyclerk@tbaytel.net
mailto:clerks@ingersoll.ca
mailto:klauzon@iroquoisfalls.com
mailto:johnsontwp@bellnet.ca
mailto:general@kapuskasing.ca
mailto:hkasprick@kenora.ca
mailto:contactus@cityofkingston.ca
mailto:rorton@kingsville.ca
mailto:joann.ducharme@tkl.ca
mailto:mmasse@lakeshore.ca
mailto:administration@lambtonshores.ca
mailto:administration@county-lambton.on.ca
mailto:info@town.lasalle.on.ca
mailto:lavalley@nwonet.net
mailto:info@leamington.ca
mailto:reception@uclg.on.ca
mailto:vanessa@townshipleeds.on.ca
mailto:lkeech@lennox-addington.on.ca
mailto:webmaster@london.ca
mailto:info@loyalist.ca
mailto:ldeboer@lucanbiddulph.on.ca
mailto:twpmacd@onlink.net
mailto:admin@vianet.ca
mailto:clerktreasurer@visitmachin.com
mailto:clerk@madoc.ca
mailto:reception@town.mapleton.on.ca
mailto:info@markstay-warren.ca
mailto:t.bennett@marmoraandlake.ca
mailto:info@mattawa.ca


mailto:mattawan@explornet.ca
mailto:mattice@ntl.sympatico.ca
mailto:Clerk@mcmurrichmonteith.com
mailto:info@meaford.ca
mailto:boyds@middlesexcentre.on.ca
mailto:kbunting@middlesex.ca
mailto:townclerk@milton.ca
mailto:bwhite@town.minto.on.ca
mailto:public.info@mississauga.ca
mailto:moonbeam@moonbeam.ca
mailto:townshipofmorley@gmail.com
mailto:nmichie@morristurnberry.ca
mailto:info@muskoka.on.ca
mailto:nairncentre@personainternet.com
mailto:neebing@neebing.org
mailto:office@newbury.ca
mailto:lindsaymannila@nipigon.net
mailto:andy.grozelle@norfolkcounty.ca
mailto:cathy.conrad@cityofnorthbay.ca
mailto:jsippel@northdumfries.ca
mailto:info@northdundas.com
mailto:info@northhuron.ca
mailto:admin@northmiddlesex.on.ca
mailto:pberfelz@northperth.ca
mailto:admin@northstormont.ca
mailto:caned@northumberlandcounty.ca
mailto:karmstrong@norwich.ca
mailto:kkruger@norwich.ca
mailto:Townclerk@oakville.ca
mailto:oilsprings@ciaccess.com
mailto:Wayne.Hanchard@oliverpaipoonge.on.ca
mailto:twpopas@persona.ca
mailto:corporate@orillia.ca
mailto:info@oro-medonte.ca
mailto:cityadmin@owensound.ca
mailto:btabor@oxfordcounty.ca
mailto:clerk@papineaucameron.ca
mailto:jboggs@townofparrysound.com
mailto:info@peelregion.ca
mailto:info@townshipofperry.ca
mailto:gschwendinger@pertheast.ca
mailto:lscott@perthsouth.ca
mailto:info@perthcounty.ca
mailto:clerksdepartment@petrolia.ca
mailto:plumtwsp@onlink.net
mailto:info@plympton-wyoming.ca
mailto:jburns@villageofpointedward.com
mailto:sbernardi@porthope.ca
mailto:info@powassan.net
mailto:info@prescott.ca
mailto:pgreco@twp.prince.on.ca
mailto:clerks@pecounty.on.ca
mailto:admin@puslinch.ca
mailto:kevinh@city.quintewest.on.ca
mailto:rainyriver@tbaytel.net
mailto:ramara@ramara.ca
mailto:municipality@redlake.ca
mailto:cao@shawbiz.ca
mailto:clerks@sarnia.ca
mailto:clerk@saugeenshores.ca
mailto:cityclerk@cityssm.on.ca
mailto:info@seguin.ca
mailto:hsander@townshipofsevern.com
mailto:nhunley@shuniah.org
mailto:john.daly@simcoe.ca
mailto:luc.denault@townsrf.ca
mailto:sbpen@bmts.com
mailto:clerk@town.southbruce.on.ca
mailto:mail@southdundas.com
mailto:info@southhuron.ca
mailto:info@southriverontario.com
mailto:info@southstormont.ca
mailto:info@southgate.ca
mailto:cao@swox.org
mailto:info@southwestmiddlesex.ca
mailto:southwold@southwold.ca
mailto:dking@stcharlesontario.ca
mailto:jbaranek@twp.stclair.on.ca
mailto:lheinbuch@town.stmarys.on.ca
mailto:wgraves@stthomas.ca
mailto:info@stirling-rawdon.com
mailto:caoclerk@stonemills.com
mailto:info@sdgcounties.ca
mailto:clerks@city.stratford.on.ca
mailto:general@strathroy-caradoc.ca
mailto:general@strathroy-caradoc.ca
mailto:clerk@strongtownship.com
mailto:villageoffice@sundridge.ca
mailto:info@tecumseh.ca
mailto:visit@temagami.ca
mailto:municipality@temiskamingshores.ca
mailto:inquiries@thamescentre.on.ca
mailto:info@thebluemountains.ca
mailto:townthess@bellnet.ca
mailto:jhannam@thunderbay.ca
mailto:dewilson@tillsonburg.ca
mailto:clerks@timmins.ca
mailto:info@twp.tweed.on.ca
mailto:info@tyendinagatownship.com
mailto:administration@valharty.ca
mailto:dbruder@warwicktownship.ca
mailto:olga.smith@waterloo.ca
mailto:regionalinquiries@regionofwaterloo.ca
mailto:gkosch@wellesley.ca
mailto:township@wellington-north.com
mailto:donnab@wellington.ca
mailto:spray@westelgin.net
mailto:info@westgrey.com
mailto:jbarbeau@westnipissing.ca
mailto:info@westperth.com
mailto:info@wilmot.ca
mailto:clerks@city.windsor.on.ca
mailto:ahumphries@cityofwoodstock.ca
mailto:woolwich.mail@woolwich.ca
mailto:kmartin@zorra.on.ca
mailto:vinnis@uniongas.com
mailto:CShaw@uniongas.com


mailto:ahale@uniongas.com
http://www.eluta.ca/jobs-at-union-gas
http://www.eluta.ca/jobs-at-union-gas
https://www.facebook.com/uniongas/
https://twitter.com/UnionGas
https://www.linkedin.com/company/union-gas
https://www.youtube.com/user/uniongas




http://www.oeb.ca/notice






































































































































































































































































3. MRS price 

For the price of MRS, we use the U.S. GDP-PI.  

C. Capital    

Unlike labor services, which are rented on an ongoing basis at a relatively easily quantifiable 
price, capital equipment rental prices must be imputed because capital is purchased in one time 
period but delivers a flow of service over many subsequent time periods.     

In addition, the “stock” of capital at any one point in time must be calculated in a way that 
permits comparisons across time.  This is due to the fact that the “value” of the capital stock is 
affected by many variables.  First, at any point in time there are varying vintages of capital that a 
company uses, some purchased recently and others that have been in use for much longer periods 
of time.  The existence of heterogeneous types of plant and equipment31 and the simultaneous 
use of capital of varying vintages at different stages of depreciation requires a method of 
comparison.  Second, besides the initial purchase price, other variables affect the value of the 
capital stock, such as tax laws, depreciation, interest rates, and the differences between 
accounting and economic cost.   

To measure the economic value of such assets, we must: (1) account for the loss of economic 
value represented by depreciation; and (2) adjust for changes in plant construction prices over 
time.  A measure of the capital stock that meets these requirements is the “replacement cost of 
plant” expressed in constant dollars, as discussed below.   

1. Capital quantity 

For the capital quantity, we measure the replacement cost of distribution plant expressed in 
constant dollars.  One common method of measuring the replacement cost of distribution plant 
expressed in constant dollars is the perpetual inventory method which accounts for the presence 
of different vintages of capital stock at any given point in time.32   

The first year of our data sample (1972) is the base year.  The first year for which capital 
information is available (1964) is the benchmark year.  From the benchmark year forward, we 
adjust capital stock annually to reflect actual capital stock additions and actual capital stock 
retirements.33  In the benchmark year (1964), there is capital of varying vintages in place.  
Because the vintages of this capital stock are not known to us, we must approximate them.34  By 
                                                 
31 Plant and equipment is a common term used to denote a firm’s capital assets.  
32 L.R. Christensen and D.W. Jorgenson (1969), “The Measurement of Real Capital Input, 1929-1967,” Review of 

Income and Wealth, Series 15, No. 4, December, pp. 293-320. 
33 We use a “one-hoss shay” depreciation pattern specification for capital—i.e., where the flow of services received 

from capital is constant at full productive efficiency up until its retirement. 
34 If we could track the data back to the company’s inception, we would have a full set of additions and retirements 

and not need to estimate the benchmark year.  However, since that data is not available we trace the data back as 
far as we can and work with what is available.   

Exhibit JDM-2
Filed: 2017-11-23 
EB-2017-0307 
Exhibit B 
Tab 2 
Page 80 of 171







































































https://www.bls.gov/mfp/mprdload.htm


















































































































mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ADMIN854
mailto:KLandry@puslinch.ca
mailto:nlecic@puslinch.ca
mailto:monica.hawkins@eastferris.ca






mailto:monica.hawkins@eastferris.ca
http://www.eastferris.ca/






mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DON CREED
mailto:nlecic@puslinch.ca
mailto:DoNotReply@ConnectedCommunity.org
mailto:dcreed@puslinch.ca
http://www.ogra.org/images/eBlast/HeadsUp_Alert/HTMLs/OGRA_eBlast_Heads%20Up%20Alert_12082017.html
https://www.facebook.com/ontariogoodroads/
https://twitter.com/Ont_Good_Roads?ref_src=twsrc%5Egoogle%7Ctwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwgr%5Eauthor
http://interchange.ogra.org/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/ontario-good-roads-association
http://www.ogra.org/
https://www.ogra.org/news-and-issues/milestones-magazine/issues.html
https://www.ogra.org/opportunities/career-hub/index.html
http://interchange.ogra.org/communities/community-home?CommunityKey=99f4a7b9-8455-4785-9cd5-4ef41013066c


http://www.municipaldataworks.ca/
http://ograapps.com/
http://www.ograconference.ca/
http://interchange.ogra.org/go.aspx?c=Preferences&section=email
http://interchange.ogra.org/HigherLogic/eGroups/Unsubscribe.aspx?UserKey=794a8ea6-ced1-4dfd-a71a-c88bb179deae&sKey=1a33b3c975234da39138&mClass=Community


mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KAREN LANDRY
mailto:nlecic@puslinch.ca
mailto:ProtectingWater@ontario.ca
mailto:KLandry@puslinch.ca
mailto:protectingwater@ontario.ca


mailto:protectingwater@ontario.ca






























































mailto:chislop@northdumfries.ca
mailto:chislop@northdumfries.ca
mailto:chislop@northdumfries.ca
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Township-of-North-Dumfries/103139689762243
https://twitter.com/northdumfries
http://mandrillapp.com/track/click/30371702/www.northdumfries.ca?p=eyJzIjoiczk4NzI0U1FpeFF2cnMyVWoweVhlWlY0M0pFIiwidiI6MSwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDM3MTcwMixcInZcIjoxLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwOlxcXC9cXFwvd3d3Lm5vcnRoZHVtZnJpZXMuY2FcIixcImlkXCI6XCJmMGNhMzcyZTk1MDE0MWU2OTMwODE4ZmUzZGVkNzY3OVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcIjM2YTQzNDc1ZjY3NzU1MGRjNTcxOTQ4M2NhNGFjYzJhOGYxY2MxYWJcIl19In0
http://mandrillapp.com/track/click/30371702/www.facebook.com?p=eyJzIjoiTU01SHplWko4ckxaTGxTTkdUek5yV2dabW9BIiwidiI6MSwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDM3MTcwMixcInZcIjoxLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5mYWNlYm9vay5jb21cXFwvcGFnZXNcXFwvVG93bnNoaXAtb2YtTm9ydGgtRHVtZnJpZXNcXFwvMTAzMTM5Njg5NzYyMjQzXCIsXCJpZFwiOlwiZjBjYTM3MmU5NTAxNDFlNjkzMDgxOGZlM2RlZDc2NzlcIixcInVybF9pZHNcIjpbXCJkMmM1ZDYyMGY5NGZlODQ2NDU5Y2VlZDFkZGZiNTI4Mzg2ZjU4OGVhXCJdfSJ9
http://mandrillapp.com/track/click/30371702/twitter.com?p=eyJzIjoic2wzZXdsaTdmMGdsYXgtWkdYa2VqOUZTVFNrIiwidiI6MSwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDM3MTcwMixcInZcIjoxLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3R3aXR0ZXIuY29tXFxcL25vcnRoZHVtZnJpZXNcIixcImlkXCI6XCJmMGNhMzcyZTk1MDE0MWU2OTMwODE4ZmUzZGVkNzY3OVwiLFwidXJsX2lkc1wiOltcIjBlMTJmZTcyYzRkZjM1ZjBlOTFjNjJhYjk1YWYxNTY1ZWYyZTMxMjBcIl19In0


mailto:mschaefle@northdumfries.ca
http://www.northdumfries.ca/


mailto:mschaefle@northdumfries.ca
http://www.northdumfries.ca/
mailto:mschaefle@northdumfires.ca


















































mschaefle
Typewritten Text
City of Mississauga









mschaefle
Typewritten Text
City of London





mschaefle
Typewritten Text
City of Ottawa

















mschaefle
Typewritten Text

mschaefle
Typewritten Text





mschaefle
Typewritten Text
City of Ottawa

mschaefle
Typewritten Text

mschaefle
Typewritten Text

mschaefle
Typewritten Text

mschaefle
Typewritten Text





mschaefle
Typewritten Text
PUSLINCH





















mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ADMIN854
mailto:KLandry@puslinch.ca
mailto:nlecic@puslinch.ca
mailto:Bilal.Khan@ontario.ca


mailto:Ray.Boisvert@ontario.ca














mailto:williamknetsch1@gmail.com
mailto:nlecic@puslinch.ca
mailto:KLandry@puslinch.ca
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Ideogram
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Indian_subcontinent
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/East_Asia
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Southeast_Asia
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Southeast_Asia
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Hinduism
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Buddhism
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Jainism
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Nazi_symbolism
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Aryan_race
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Aryan_race
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Racism
































































































AutoCAD SHX Text
WINER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1:300

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE NEW POLE C/W HYDRO METER & DISCONNECT SWITCH PANEL FOR LIGHTING. PROVIDE PHOTOCELL C/W TIMER. EXACT LOCATION TO BE COORDINATED ON SITE PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.02A

AutoCAD SHX Text
JS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPUTER FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MARK VOID ALL COPIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREVIOUS TO FINAL DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN AND ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCORPORATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
207 EDGELEY BLVD., UNIT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCOED, ONTARIO, L4K-4B5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL:647-449-6458 FAX:905-660-5947

AutoCAD SHX Text
   E-MAIL: areusde@hotmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
16-097

AutoCAD SHX Text
    PROPOPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSPORT TERMINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
    WINER ROAD,

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
06\20\16

AutoCAD SHX Text
595 CITYVIEW BLVD,  SUITE 204/205  CITYVIEW BLVD,  SUITE 204/205 CITYVIEW BLVD,  SUITE 204/205  BLVD,  SUITE 204/205   SUITE 204/205 VAUGHAN, ONTARIO, CANADA L4H 3M7  ONTARIO, CANADA L4H 3M7 ONTARIO, CANADA L4H 3M7  CANADA L4H 3M7 CANADA L4H 3M7 Tel:(905)417-6881 Fax:(905)417-6882  Fax:(905)417-6882 Fax:(905)417-6882 www.e-lumen.ca

AutoCAD SHX Text
F. SANTIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
28/09/2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/02/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR S.P.A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/26/2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-ISSUED FOR S.P.A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14/06/2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-ISSUED FOR S.P.A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
28/09/2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-ISSUED FOR S.P.A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICHOLAS BEAVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
      RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
McLEAN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLINGTON RD 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:300

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN


























































































































































































































	Agenda December 20, 2017
	Minutes
	2017 11 29 Minutes - Budget
	Zoning Public Meeting November 29, 2017
	2017 12 06 Council Minutes

	Notice of Budget Public Meeting
	Communications
	7 (1) Mill Creek Pit Monthly Report
	7 (2) CBM- Levy Increase Letter
	7 (3) Minor Sire Plan Amendment St. Mary's
	7 (4) Stantec- Highway 401 from Hespler to Townline
	7 (5) 2016 FIR Review - Township of Puslinch
	7 (6) Natural Gas Grant Program- Union Gas

	IG
	7 (7)(1) 2017DecemberGRCACurrent
	7 (7)(2) EB-2017-0255 - Union Gas Limited - 2018 Cap and Trade Compliance Plan - Notice of Application
	7 (7)(3) EB-2017-0306 - Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. and Union Gas Limited - Application for Amalgamation - Notice of Application
	7 (7)(4) EB-2017-0307 - Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. and Union Gas Limited - Application for Rate Setting Framework - Notice of Application
	7 (7)(5) Extension of two-way Radio exemption
	7 (7)(6) OGRA Heads-Up Alert - Update on Handheld Regulation
	7 (7)(7) Protecting Water for Future Generations – Public Consultation
	7 (7)(8) MMA17-75524_Eng_Municipality_signed
	7 (7)(9) Notice of Decision - OPA 26 - North Dumfries Township
	7 (7)(10) Township of North Dumfries- Zoning By-law Update
	7 (7)(11) OPAL resolution
	7 (7)(12) Ancaster Wells
	7 (7)(13) Pelham Fair Housing Plan
	7 (7)(14) Guelph Notice of Draft Condo
	7 (7)(15) Town of Erin Conservation Authorities
	7 (7)(16) Office of the Provincial Security Advisor - Awareness Brief - Securing Public Spaces

	Delegations
	1- Lori and Paul Wyszynski
	2- Bill Knetsch
	3- B'Nai Brith
	4- Donna O'Krafka
	5- Larry O'Krafka
	6- Rudy Hofer
	7- Connie Killion
	8- Natalia Busch
	9- James Horton
	10- Jennifer Horton
	11- David Hussey
	12- Randy Guzar
	13- Audrey Guzar

	Reports
	Report ADM-2017-046 - Renaming of Swastika Trail
	Monthly Building Report
	PD-2017-013 Panam Trucking Site Plan Agreement
	Parkland Dedication Options Report

	Notice of Motion
	Clr. Sepulis- guidelines for sightlines for communication towers
	Clr. Sepulis- Renaming of a private road

	Committee Minutes
	November 14 PDAC

	By-laws
	BL2017-085- Appoint a By-law Enforcement Officer Gerald Moore
	BL2017-086 Terminate Agreement with Aberfoyle Farmer's Market and repeal By-law 028-2017
	BL2017-087 - Site Plan Agreement w 2362933 Ontario Ltd - Winer Road
	BL2017-088 - Emergency Response Plan Amendment
	BL2017-089 Confirming  By-Law - December 20, 2017




